
THIRD COMMITTEE 
Social, Humanitarian and Cultural Questions 

Summary Record of Meetings 

24 October - 12 December 1946 

TROISIEME COMMISSION 
Questions sociales, humanitaires et culturelles 

Comptes rendus des seances 

24 octobre - 12 decembre 1946 

TWELFTH MEETING 
Held at Flushing Meadow, New York, on Tues-

day, 24 October 1946, at 3.30 p.m. 
Chairman: Mr. P.-H. SPAAK (Belgium). 

Followed by Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zea-
land). 

[A/C.3/28] 

17. Election of Chairman 
Mr. SPAAK informed the members of the 

Third Committee that they had inet to elect a 
Chairman, a Vice-Chairman and a Rapporteur. 

Mr. ALTMAN (Poland) proposed Sir CarlBer-
endsen, representative of New Zeal<i.nd, a nation 
which had taken a prominent place in social 
progress, for the position of Chairman, which was 
to have been occupied by Mr. Peter Fraser, Prime 
Minister of New Zealand. The Polish represen-
tative considered that Sir Carl Berendsen's per-
sonal qualities especially fitted him to preside 
over the Committee's work. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico), while express-
ing his regret at the absence of Mr. Fraser, whose 
important duties prevented him from continuing 
his work as Chairman of the Committee, warmly 
supported the Polish representative's proposal. 
He too was convinced that Sir Carl Berendsen 
would direct the Committee's important work 
most efficiently. 

The representatives of GREECE, the DoMINI-
CAN REPUBLIC, and CANADA associated them-
selves with the Mexican representative's state-
ment. 

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti), while associating 
himself with the Polish representative's proposal, 
drew the Committee's attention to the possibility 
of selecting a Chairman from among the repre-
sentatives of certain large human families whose 
problems were in the. very forefront of those to 
be dealt with by the Third Committee. 

DOUZlEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Flushing Meadow, New-York, le jeudi 

24 octobre 1946, a 15 h. 30. 
President: M. P.-H. SPAAK (Belgique). 

Puis: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-Ze-
lande). 

[A/C.3/28] 

17. Election du President 

M. SPAAK declare que les membres de la 
Troisieme Commission sont reunis aujourd'hui 
pour proceder a !'election de leur President, 
d'un Vice-President et d'un Rapporteur. 

M. ALTMAN (Pologne) propose, pour ce poste 
que devait occuper M. Peter Fraser, Premier 
Ministre de Nouvelle-Zelande, Sir Carl Berend-
sen, representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande, nation 
qui s'est placee a l'avant-garde du progres social. 
Le representant de la Pologne estime que les 
qualites personnelles de Sir Carl Berendsen Ie 
designent tout particulierement pour diriger les 
travaux de Ia Commission. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique), tout en mani-
festant ses regrets de !'absence de M. Fraser que 
ses hautes fonctions empechent de poursuivre Ia 
tache qu'il avait entreprise a Ia tete de cette 
Commission, appuie chaleureusement Ia proposi-
tion faite par le representant de la Pologne. II 
est egalement persuade que Sir Carl Berendsen 
dirigera les importants travaux de la Commission 
pour Ie plus grand bien de tous. 

Les representants de Ia GREcE, de Ia R:bu-
BLIQUE DoMINICAINE et du CANADA s'associent 
a Ia declaration du representant du Mexique. 

M. SAINT-LOT (Haiti)' tout en s'associant a 
la proposition faite par le representant de la 
Pologne, attire !'attention de la Commission sur 
la possibilite de choisir le President parini les 
representants de certaines grandes families · hu-
maines dont les problemes figurent justement au 
premier plan de ceux dont la Troisieme Com-
mission doit se preoccuper. 

Dr. RIAn Bey (Saudi Arabia) associated him- Le Dr RrAD Bey (Arabie saoudite) s'associe a 
self with the proposal of the Haitian representa- la proposition faite par le representant d'Haiti et 
tive and suggested that if the position of Chair- suggere que si le poste de President est reserve a 
man were given to Sir Carl Berendsen, a choice Sir Carl Berendsen, choix sur lequell'unanimite 
which appeared to be unanimously approved for semble faite, en raison de Ia competence person-

67 



his personal competence was universally recog-
nized and appreciated, the members of the com-
mittee might consider the appointment of col-
oured representatives to the positions of Vice-
Chairman and Rapporteur. 

Mr. SPAAK pointed out that the Committee 
had before it only the proposal: that concerning 
Sir Carl Berendsen. 

As there was no opposition, Sir Carl Berendsen 
was unanimously appointed Chairman by accla-
mation, and .Mr. Spaak requested him to take 
the chair. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand) took the 
chair and thanked the representatives for the 
honour conferred upon New Zealand through 
him and for the high tributes paid to Mr. Fraser. 
He added that with the friendly co-operation 
and support of all the members he would do his 
best to bring the Third Committee's important 
and noble work to a successful issue. 

In view of the desire expressed by the mem-
bers of the Committee, he proposed to postpone 
the elections of the Vice-Chairman and Rappor-
teur until the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 3.50 p.m. 

THIRTEENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 

I November 1946, at I I .I5 a.m. 

Chairman : Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand) 

[A/C.3/36] 

18. Election of Vice-Chairman and Rap-
jlOrteur 

The CHAIRMAN declared the meeting open 
and, before going on to consider the agenda, 
introduced Mr. Laugier, Assistant Secretary-
General, and Mr. Stanczyk, Secretary of the 
Third Committee to the members of the Com-
mittee. 

He then proposed to the members of the Com-
mittee that, in view of the length of the agenda, 
the frequency, time and duration of the meet-
ings should be decided. 

Decision: The suggestions of the Chairman 
were adotJted. 

The CHAIR~IAN then proceeded to consider 
the agenda of which the first item was the elec-
tion of a Vice-Chairman. In this connexion, the 
Chairman recalled the words of the representa-
tive of Haiti at the previous meeting and ex-
pressed his confidence that the latter's views were 
still present in the minds of members of the Com-

' mittr:e. 

Mr. BESWICK (United Kingdom) proposed to 
his colleagues the appointment as Vice-Chair-
man of Mr. de Paula Gutierrez, the representa-
tive of Cdsta Rica, a former Minister of Finance 
in his own country and now Ambassador to 
·washington, whom he considered particularly 

nelle, universellement admise et appreciee de Sir 
Carl, les membres de la Commission pourraient 
envisager la candidature des representants des 
hommes de couleur pour les pastes de Vice-
President et de Rapporteur. 

M. SPAAK fait remarquer que la Commission 
se trouve en presence d'une seule proposition, 
cclle dont Sir Carl Berendsen est l'objet. 

Aucune opposition ne se manifestant, Sir Carl 
Berendsen est nomme President a l'unanimite 
par acclamation et M. Spaak lui demande de 
vouloir bien assurer desormais la presidence. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-Zelande) as-
sure Ia presidence. II remercie les representants 
de I'honneur q_ui a ete fait, en sa personne, a Ia 
Nouvelle-Zelande, ainsi que des paroles elo-
gieuses dont M. Fraser a ete I' objet. II ajoute que 
s'appuyant sur la collaboration amicale de tous 
les membres, il va s'efforcer de mener a bien Ia 
haute et noble tache qui incombe a la Troisieme 
Commission. 

Tenant compte du desir exprime par les mem-
bres de cette Commission, il propose de renvoyer 
a la prochaine seance 1' election aux postes de 
Vice-President et de Rapporteur. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 50. 

TREIZIEME SEANCE 
T enue a Lake Success, New York, le vendredi 

I er novembre 1946 a 11 h. 15. 
President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 

[A/C.3/36] 

18. Election d'un Vice-President et d'un 
Rapporteur 

LE PRESIDENT declare Ia seance ouverte et 
avant d'examiner I'ordre du jour presente aux 
membres de Ia Commission M. Laugier, Secre-
taire general adjoint, et M. Stanczyk, secretaire 
de la Troisieme Commission. 

Il propose ensuite aux membres de la Com-
mission, etant donne !'importance de l'ordre du 
jour, de fixer la. frequence, l'horaire et la duree 
des seances. 

68 

I 

Decision: Les propositions du President sont 
adoptees. 

Le PRESIDENT procede ensuite a l'examen de 
l'ordre du jour qui appelle d'abord l'election 
d'un Vice-President. A ce propos, il r<J:ppelle 
les paroles prononcees par le representant 
d'Ha1ti lors de la seance precCdente et exprime 
sa confiance que les sentiments qu'elles expri-
ment sont toujours presents a l'esprit des mem-
bres de la Commission. 

M. BESWICK (Royaume-Uni) propose a ses 
colle~jues de nommer au poste de Vice-President 
M. de Paula Gutierrez, representant de Costa-
Rica, ex-Ministre des finances de son pays et 
maintenant Ambassadeur a vVashington, qu'il 
estime particulierement designe en raison de ses 


